Zoom Chat Screenshots from
Skagit County Stabilization Campus Permit Application Public Hearing
June 18, 2020
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End

sorry having audio problems, attorney for county

Joe Valentine, Director of North Sound Behavioral Health is on
the phone

Judy Heinemann here on behalf of NAMI Skagit

| have to run... just wanted to say Mational Alliance on Mental
lliness-Skagit affiliate fully supports the building and

programming as proposed. | was wondering if there will be an
RFQ to staff the facility ?
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Can you unmute Richard?
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RFQ to staff the facility ?
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Can you unmute Richard?

Richard is unmuted already on this end

Is the current Secure Detox facility remaining in place, given
you cannot build phase 2 of the proposed project?

NAMI Skagit agrees the E & T is vitally essential to the
continuum of mental health services.

Please pose the questions via voice so that the hearing
examiner can record them
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